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Request

You asked us if the Inns of Court College of Advocacy (ICCA) has reported data
breaches to the ICO. You specifically asked about three data breaches which
have been summarised below:

1. Student data available for current and future students to view in August
2023.

2. The disclosure of a spreadsheet containing applicant data in October 2023.

3. Correspondence sent to the incorrect person in October 2023.

We received your request on 5 November 2023.

We have handled your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the
FOIA).

Our response
We can confirm that we hold some information in scope of your request.

In relation to point one, we confirm that we hold a data breach report that
matches your description.

In relation to points two and three, we confirm that we do not hold a data breach
report that matches your description.

Please note that not every personal data breach is reportable, there is a
possibility that the ICCA determined that the breach did not meet the threshold
for reporting to the ICO. For further information about reportable data breaches,
please see our website: UK GDPR data breach reporting (DPA 2018) | ICO

If you or another individual have been affected by a data breach and wish to
raise a complaint with us about it, you can do so via our website: Make a
complaint | ICO
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This concludes our response to your request.
Next steps

You can ask us to review our response. Please let us know in writing if you want
us to carry out a review. Please do so within 40 working days.

You can read a copy of our full review procedure here.
If we perform a review but you are still dissatisfied, you can complain to the ICO
as regulator of the FOIA. This complaint will be handled just like a complaint

made to the ICO about any other public authority.

You can raise a complaint through our website.

Your information

Our Privacy notice explains what we do with the personal data you provide to us,
and set out your rights. Our retention schedule can be found here.

Yours sincerely,

@ Information Access Team
lco Strategic Planning and Transformation
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